

Alishan Ahamad

Sr. Software Developer

Energetic Software Engineer with 4+ years' experience in developing robust code for high-volume applications. Has experience in front-end as well as back-end development and implementation of module, feature, suitable language, database, framework and tool. Possess strong strategic planning skills along with communication and decision-making skills. An enthusiastic team player and deep creative thinker.



Experience

2020-05 **FirstCry.Com Pune**

Till Now Full Stack developer

- Working for South East Dubai Custom Application for which we are using nodejs(Hapi framework) as back-end, Vue.js as a front-end and ORM Sequelize for database.

2017-06 **Software Engineer, SRKay Consulting Group**

2020-04 Worked as Angular & Node Developer.

- I am currently working on a project (Workforce Management System) with overseas client (The Warehouse Group NZ) as a front-end developer using Angular 2+.
- Responsible for source code management, continuous integration, code versioning and have also worked with deployment tools for the WMS.
- + • Past project was Hirest, which is in use for maintain employee history (From hire to fire including taking entrance test), worked as a full stack developer using Node, MongoDB and Angular 2+.
- Responsible for taking requirement from the client, design database, source code management and deployment.

2016-01 **Internship, AQUASPADE Pvt Ltd. Pune**

2016-05

- Worked on Magento framework
- Experienced in requirement gathering from international client

Education

Master of computer application from Indira Institute of Management, Pune with 65% (2016)

Bachelor of computer application from IGNOU Delhi with 60.50% (2011)

Achievement

- Runner up of C++ coding competition in SIOM, 2014
- Participation in blind coding competition in SIMCA, 2014
- Coordinator in annual event of IIMP, 2015

Personal Info

Address

Saidpur watt No 12, opp. Sangat gali Ghazipur(U.P.)

Phone

+91 9175110977

E-mail

alishan.ahamad07@gmail.com

Date of Birth

1989-07-07

Proficiency Skills

Programming Language:

Node.js, Angular 2,4,5,6,7, Javascript, Typescript,C, C++, core Java

Frame Work: Express, Hapi

Database: MongoDB, ORM Sequelize

Tools & Application: ATOM, Visual Studio Code

Extra Knowledge: GIT, Jira JIRA, Bitbucket, Phabricator

Key Skills

- Good communication and listening skills
- Positive Attitude and Goal Oriented
- Willing to learn
- Ability to explain complex information clearly and simply